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CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES
Department for Community Based Services
	               

TO: Commissioner or Designee ____________________
THROUGH: Adoption Branch Manager ________________
THROUGH: SRA or Designee ________________________
THROUGH: FSOS ___________________________________
FROM: SSW _______________________________
County: _________________
DATE: _________________

SUBJECT: Independent Adoption Subsidy Monthly Payment Exception 

Child: _____________
DOB: _______________
DCBS subsidy case #: _____________
Adoption agency name (if applicable): ____________________________
Adoptive placement name: _____________
DCBS monthly basic subsidy (established amount): $821 Basic Adoption Subsidy Rate
Requested monthly subsidy amount: $_____ 
The difference between the basic subsidy rate and the requested monthly subsidy rate: $______

Please describe in detail the current situation for the child, including the child’s medical conditions, and justification describing how the additional finances will be used/why they are needed to meet the child’s needs. Also, please include supporting documentation regarding services provided to the child and the plan of care. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Submitted by:  ________________________ 	
Email address: _____________________

DCBS Commissioner or Designee Review
Approved ___
Denied ____
Other recommendations: ____________________________

Reviewed by: DCBS Commissioner _________
Date ___________

cc: SRAA/SRCA Case File
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